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Malave, Erin

From: robert [roberth@schenk-law.com)

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 11:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Pacific Design & Sourcing, Inc. / Document #P 10000034708

Dear Department of State, Division of Corporations Representative,

Re: Pacific Design & Sourcing, Inc.
Document #P10000034708

The following federal tax employer identification number (FEIN) has just been assigned to the above-
referenced corporation. Please add this FEIN to the corporation’s listing with your office and to this
corporation’s detail page on sunbiz.org.

FEIN: 27-2403668

Thank you for your kind handling of this matter.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Hock, J.D.*

Client Relations Manager / Paralegal
Schenk & Associates, PLC
Counselors at Law

*admitted New York Bar only

995 N. Collier Blvd.

Marco Island, Florida 34145
Tel. (239) 394-7811

Fax (239) 394-8449

Cell (239) 249-2366

E-mail: roberth@schenk-law.com
Website: www.schenk-law.com

MARCO ISLAND » NAPLES ¢ MIAMI

The information containgd in this transmission and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential, for the intended recipient only, and may be
attomey-client privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message or its contents is prohibited unless
authorized by the sender. !f you receive this message in error, please immadiately notify the sender.
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